
 John Muir Charter Schools 
 960 McCourtney Rd Suite E 
 Grass Valley, Ca 95949 
 Phone: 530.272.4008 
 Fax: 530.272.4009 
 Web: www.johnmuircs.com 

John Muir Charter Schools 
John Muir Charter Schools Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Wednesday, October 11, 2023  
10:00 a.m. 

California Conservation Corps Headquarters 
1719 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95816 

Riverside Heritage - UCCIE 
Eric M. Solander Resource Center 

7801 Gramercy Place, Ste. 'B', Riverside, CA 92503 

Join Via Zoom: 
Meeting ID: 841 5833 4094 

Dial by your location: 
+1 669 900 9128

Audio of this meeting will be recorded 

AGENDA 
1. Meeting Call to Order

2. Introductions

3. Oral Communications/Public Comments: Recognition of individuals wishing to
comment on non-agenda items may do so at this time. Individuals who wish to address an
agenda item may do so at this time or at the time the agenda item is heard. After being
recognized by the board president, please identify yourself. No individual presentation
shall be for more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not
exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Ordinarily, board members will not respond to presentations
and no action can be taken. However, the board may give directions to staff following a
presentation.

4. Additions to the Agenda

5. Adoption of the Agenda

6. Informational/Action Items

JMCS Baord Packet Otober 11, 2023 1

http://www.johnmuircs.com/


 John Muir Charter Schools 
 960 McCourtney Rd Suite E 
 Grass Valley, Ca 95949 
 Phone: 530.272.4008 
 Fax: 530.272.4009 
 Web: www.johnmuircs.com 

A. Closed Session:
i. Personnel Matters - Public Employee Performance Evaluation: COO and 

Regional Directors (Gov. Code §54957)

ii. Report out from the closed session.

B. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, September 
13, 2023 (Attachment 1, Page 4)

C. Approval of Vendor Payments 08/26/23 - 09/25/23 (Attachment 2, Page 10)

D. Approval of New and Termed Employees 09/1/23 - 09/29/23 (Attachment 3, 
Page 20)

E. New Administrative Assistant Position (limited term) (Attachment 4, Page 21)
7. Discussion Items

A. JMCS Marketing Plan Mid-Point Presentation - Friday Partners (11:00 am)

B. JMCS Foundation Report (Gil Botello)

C. ERATE and Phone Tree Electronic System and Upgrade to VOIP per/Site

D. CEO’s Report

8. Miscellaneous Information Items
A. Correspondence

B. Notable Upcoming Dates:

● October 16, 2023: Teacher Planning Day 3
● October 17, 2023: In-Service Day 1
● January 23-25, 2024: JMCS Professional Development Conference at the

Hotel Maya, Long Beach

9. Schedule of Future Board Meetings
i. Wednesday, November 8, 2023 , 10:00 am, Sacramento Regional Conservation

Corps, 6101 27th St, Sacramento, CA 95822

JMCS Baord Packet Otober 11, 2023 2

http://www.johnmuircs.com/


 John Muir Charter Schools 
 960 McCourtney Rd Suite E 
 Grass Valley, Ca 95949 
 Phone: 530.272.4008 
 Fax: 530.272.4009 
 Web: www.johnmuircs.com 

ii. Wednesday December 13, 2023, 10:00 am,  Sacramento Regional Conservation
Corps, 6101 27th St, Sacramento, CA 95822

Board Attendance at Upcoming Meetings: 

11/08/23 12/13/23 01/10/24 

Stanton 
Miller 

Yes / No 
In-person / 
Remote 

Yes / No 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No 
In-person / Remote 

Michael 
Corbett 

Yes / No 
In-person / 
Remote 

Yes / No 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No 
In-person / Remote 

Sallie 
Wilson 

Yes / No 
In-person / 
Remote 

Yes / No/Uncertain 
In-person / Remote  

Yes / No 
In-person / Remote 

Len 
Eckhardt 

Yes / No 
In-person / 
Remote 

Yes / No 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No 
In-person / Remote 

Gil 
Botello 

Yes / No 
In-person /Remote 

Yes / No 
In-person / Remote 

Yes / No 
In-person / Remote 

10. Request for Agenda Items

● January Maya In Service Update (August or September)

11. Adjournment

This agenda was posted at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting at: 

John Muir Charter Schools Office 
960 McCourtney Road STE E 

Grass Valley, CA 95949 
and 

www.johnmuircs.com. 

JMCS Baord Packet Otober 11, 2023 3

http://www.johnmuircs.com/


  John Muir Charter Schools 

960 McCourtney Rd Suite E 

Grass Valley, Ca 95949 

Phone: 530.272.4008 

Fax: 530.272.4009 

Web: www.johnmuircs.com 

John Muir Charter Schools Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, September 13, 2023 

10:00 a.m. 
Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps 

6101 27th St. Sacramento, CA 95822 
AvailableVia Zoom: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84158334094 
Dial by your location: 
+1 669 900 9128 US

Audio of this meeting was recorded 

MINUTES 
1. Meeting Call to Order: Stan Miller called the meeting to order at 10:12 a.m.
2. Introduction and Welcome: Stan welcomed all participants.
Board members present: Stan Miller, Sallie Wilson, Gil Botello, and Michael Corbett. Absent:
Len Eckhart. Staff Members Present: RJ Guess, Dawn McConnell, Kyle Moneypenny, and
Dawn Ryley. At 11:25 Rachael Navarette and Jocelyn Moore joined the meeting in person.
Aaron Scholl and Rich Johnson present via Zoom. Jerry Simmons present for Brown Act
Training until 11:39 a.m.

3. Order of Business:

A. Board Retreat: Brown Act Training (90 Minutes), provided by Jerry Simmons,
concluded at 11:39 a.m. Break in session and meeting resumed at 11:52 a.m.

B. Elect Vice Chairman of the JMCS Governing Board, Michael Corbett

C. Elect Treasurer of the JMCS Governing Board, Len Eckhardt

D. Elect Secretary of the JMCS Governing Board, Sallie Wilson

Items B, C and D moved by Gil Botello to conduct as a slate. Seconded by Michael Corbett. 
Motion to appoint made by Gil Botello, seconded by Sallie Wilson was approved on a 4-0-0-1 

Attachment 1

JMCS Board Packet October 11, 2023

   
4

http://www.johnmuircs.com/


  John Muir Charter Schools 

960 McCourtney Rd Suite E 

Grass Valley, Ca 95949 

Phone: 530.272.4008 

Fax: 530.272.4009 

Web: www.johnmuircs.com 

vote: (Ayes: Stan Miller, Michael Corbett, Sallie Wilson, and Gil Botello. Noes: None. 
Abstentions: None. Absent: Len Eckhardt)  

4. Oral Communications/Public Comments: Recognition of individuals wishing to comment
on non-agenda items may do so at this time. Individuals who wish to address an agenda item
may do so at this time or at the time the agenda item is heard. After being recognized by the
board president, please identify yourself. No individual presentation shall be for more than
three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes.
Ordinarily, board members will not respond to presentations and no action can be taken.
However, the board may give directions to staff following a presentation.

No public comments. 

5. Additions to the Agenda:

None. 

6. Adoption of the Agenda
Motioned by Gil Botello, seconded by Michael Corbett the agenda was adopted.
On a 4-0-0-1 vote (Ayes: Stan Miller, Michael Corbett, Sallie Wilson, and Gil Botello. Noes:
None. Abstentions: None. Absent: Len Eckhardt)

7. Information/Action Items

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting (Attachment 1, Page 5)
On a motion made by Gil Botello, seconded by Gil Botello the minutes of the regular board meeting 
Wednesday, August 9, 2023 were approved, with corrections noted by the clerk, Dawn Ryley, on 
a 4-0-0-1 vote: (Ayes: Stan Miller, Michael Corbett, Sallie Wilson, and Gil Botello. Noes: None. 
Abstentions: None. Absent: Len Eckhardt)  

B. Approval of Vendor Payments 7/26/2023-8/25/2023. (Attachment 2, page 11)
Motioned by Gil Botello, seconded by Sallie Wilson, Vendor Payments as outlined above were 
approved on a 4-0-0-1 vote: (Ayes: Stan Miller, Michael Corbett, Sallie Wilson, and Gil Botello. 
Noes: None. Abstentions: None. Absent: Len Eckhardt)  

JMCS Board Packet October 11, 2023

    
5

http://www.johnmuircs.com/


  John Muir Charter Schools 

960 McCourtney Rd Suite E 

Grass Valley, Ca 95949 

Phone: 530.272.4008 

Fax: 530.272.4009 

Web: www.johnmuircs.com 

C. Approval of New and Termed Employees 8/01/2023-8/25/2023 (Attachment #3,
Page 19)

Motioned by Michael Corbett, seconded by Gil Botello. Approval of New and Termed 
Employees as outlined as above were approved on a 4-0-0-1 vote: (Ayes: Stan Miller, Michael 
Corbett, Sallie Wilson, and Gil Botello. Noes: None. Abstentions: None. Absent: Len Eckhardt) 

D. Approval of the 2022-2023 Unaudited Actuals (Attachment 4, Page 21)
Presented by Rachael Navarette.  The report was open to discussions and questions; no further 
discussion occurred.  Motioned by Gil Botello, seconded by Sallie Wilson the Unaudited Actuals 
as outlined above were approved on a 4-0-0-1 vote: (Ayes: Stan Miller, Michael Corbett, Sallie 
Wilson, and Gil Botello. Noes: None. Abstentions: None. Absent: Len Eckhardt).  

E. Approval of JMCS Governing Board Resolution 23-05, California Service
Learning Grant (Attachment 5, Page 33)

Motioned by Michael Corbett, seconded by Sallie Wilson. Roll call. Resolution 23-05 was 
approved on a 4-0-0-1 vote: (Ayes: Stan Miller, Michael Corbett, Sallie Wilson, and Gil Botello.  
Noes: None. Abstentions: None. Absent: Len Eckhardt).  

F. Approval of the School Mental Health, Academics, and Employability Counselor
Position Description (Attachment 6, Page 35)

Motioned by Gil Botello, seconded by Michael Corbett. Item was approved on a 4-0-0-1 vote: 
(Ayes: Stan Miller, Michael Corbett, Sallie Wilson, and Gil Botello. Noes: None. Abstentions: 
None. Absent: Len Eckhardt).  

8. Discussion items:

A. Department of Rehabilitation Reallotment Grant (Attachment 7, Page 39)
Gil Botello stated his excitement to be a part of this program as well as the reporting 
requirements that are involved to maintain and partnership with the DOR. Dawn McConnell 
expanded on those requirements as did RJ Guess.  

B. New Administrative Assistant Position (limited term) (Attachment 8, Page 43)

JMCS Board Packet October 11, 2023

  

6

http://www.johnmuircs.com/


  John Muir Charter Schools 

960 McCourtney Rd Suite E 

Grass Valley, Ca 95949 

Phone: 530.272.4008 

Fax: 530.272.4009 

Web: www.johnmuircs.com 

Outlined by RJ Guess and based on administrative needs, this item will be an action item on the 
next agenda for the Board Meeting scheduled Wednesday, October 11, 2023. 

C. California Serves Grant Presentation (Tom Hyatt)
Program coordinator Tom Hyatt discussed the nature of the grant, goals and implementation.  

D. January Professional Development Conference Update (Aaron Scholl and Jocelyn
Moore)

Presented in person by Jocelyn Moore, Aaron Scholl via Zoom. The conference title is “Better 
Together” with a focus on partner relationships and inclusion.  A logo is being created for 
marketing purposes and the committee is seeking a keynote speaker. Board members are invited 
to attend. Stan Miller expressed his desire to include the Museum of Tolerance in some capacity.  
Jocelyn Moore outlined the ways the committee has discussed to create time for staff to visit the 
Museum of Tolerance.  

E. 2023-2024 WASC Update (Dawn McConnell)
Mid cycle review.  All reports will be completed as required by WASC prior to their 2 day visit 
in 2024. Updates will be forthcoming as that time approaches. 

F. JMCS Foundation Report (Gil Botello)
Gil Botello left the meeting prior to the report. 

G. CEO’s Report (RJ Guess)
RJ Guess touched on the Brown Act training and thanked the board for their time at a longer than 
usual meeting. RJ discussed the current bill AB 1640 and how and why it will not affect JMCS.  
RJ introduced a draft of a new logo, the logo was created after a lot of research and funneling 
that research into an informative image. Next month there will be a marketing plan review at the 
board meeting, going forward, the board will be included in the finalization of this process.  

9. Miscellaneous Information Items:
A. Correspondence: None.

B. Notable Upcoming Dates:
● October 11, 2023 Board Meeting (address change, see item 10 ii below)

JMCS Board Packet October 11, 2023

  , 

7

http://www.johnmuircs.com/


  John Muir Charter Schools 

960 McCourtney Rd Suite E 

Grass Valley, Ca 95949 

Phone: 530.272.4008 

Fax: 530.272.4009 

Web: www.johnmuircs.com 

● October 16, 2023: Teacher Planning Day 3
● October 17, 2023: Inservice Day 1
● January 23-25, 2024: JMCS Professional Development Conference at Hotel Maya,

Long Beach CA; the Board is invited to attend.

10. Schedule of Future Board Meetings:
i. September 13, 2023, 10:00 a.m. Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps, 6101 27th

Street, Sacramento CA 95822 
ii. October 11, 2023 (annual meeting) 10:00 a.m. California Conservation Corps

Headquarters, 1719 24th Street, Sacramento CA 95816 

Board Attendance at Upcoming Meetings: 

10/11/23 11/15/2023 12/16/2023 

Stanton 

Miller 

Yes / No 

In-person / 
Remote 

Yes / No 

In-person / 
Remote  

Yes / No 

In-person / 
Remote 

Michael 

Corbett 

Yes / No 

In-person / 
Remote  

Yes / No 

In-person / 
Remote  

Yes / No 

In-person / 
Remote  

Sallie 

Wilson 

Yes / No 

In-person / 
Remote 

Yes / No 

In-person 
/Remote  

Yes / 
No/Uncertain 

In-person / 
Remote 

JMCS Board Packet October 11, 2023 8

http://www.johnmuircs.com/


  John Muir Charter Schools 

960 McCourtney Rd Suite E 

Grass Valley, Ca 95949 

Phone: 530.272.4008 

Fax: 530.272.4009 

Web: www.johnmuircs.com 

Len 

Eckhart 

Yes / No 
(uncertain) 

In-person 
/Remote  

Yes / No 

In-person 
/Remote  

Yes / No 

In-person 
/Remote  

Gil 

Botello 

Yes / No 

In-person / 
Remote 

Yes / No 

In-person 
/Remote  

Yes / No 

In-person / 
Remote 

1. Request for Agenda Items

● Marketing Plan
● New Administrative Assistant Position (limited term) as an action item

2. Adjournment: Miller adjourned the meeting at 11:42 a.m.

This agenda was posted at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting at: 

John Muir Charter Schools Office 
960 McCourtney Road STE E 

Grass Valley, CA 95949 
And www.johnmuircs.com. 

JMCS Board Packet October 11, 2023

 

9

http://www.johnmuircs.com/


J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 8

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 9

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

A
cc

re
d
it
in

g
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 F

o
r 

S
ch

o
o
ls

A
C
C
R
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
5
5

F
Y
 2

3
/2

4
 C

a
l 
V
is

it
 W

A
S
C
 f

o
r 

Jo
h
n
 M

u
ir
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

S
ch

o
o
l

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

5
0
0
.0

0
 

A
cc

re
d
it
in

g
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 F

o
r 

S
ch

o
o
ls

A
C
C
R
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
5
5

F
Y
 2

3
/2

4
 W

A
S
C
 f

o
r 

Jo
h
n
 M

u
ir
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

S
ch

o
o
l

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
,1

9
0
.0

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
A
d
m

in
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

7
9
.4

8
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
H

Q
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

7
6
.1

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
e
m

y 
S
tu

rg
is

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
3

1
2
2
.3

5
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
IT

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
4

3
5
.9

2
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
E
J

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
5
0

4
2
6
.0

5
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
F
re

sn
o

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
3

1
0
0
.2

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
5

1
0
9
.1

3
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
o
la

n
o

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
6

1
0
0
.3

8
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
LO

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
0

1
6
7
.2

4
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
P
la

ce
r

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
7

2
3
1
.8

8
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
LA

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
9

1
4
1
.2

8
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
N

o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
2
0

2
6
3
.1

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

1
,2

1
9
.0

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

1
,2

8
5
.7

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
6

1
1
7
.7

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
7

2
4
6
.8

2
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 Y

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
1

3
3
3
.9

2
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

8
0
2
.0

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
V
O

A
LA

 N
H

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
3

1
6
2
.7

8
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
V
O

A
LA

 N
o
 H

o
lly

w
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
3

4
8
.5

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
G

E
M

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
2

4
1
.0

5
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
8

1
7
8
.6

4
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
W

e
st

si
d
e
 Y

o
u
th

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
2
3

8
9
.2

2
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
P
in

e
 G

ro
ve

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

5
0
1

1
2
4
.3

8
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

D
e
sk

to
p
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
fo

r 
T
a
m

m
ie

 W
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

0
0
2

9
6
5
.9

5
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

C
h
e
st

 F
re

e
ze

r 
fo

r 
E
J

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

0
5
0

3
7
6
.2

3
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

C
o
rn

e
r 

D
e
sk

 f
o
r 

E
J

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

0
5
0

1
6
8
.7

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

M
e
ta

l 
C
a
b
in

e
ts

 f
o
r 

E
J

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

0
5
0

6
2
3
.4

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

M
e
ta

l 
W

a
rd

ro
b
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

fo
r 

E
J

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

0
5
0

2
5
2
.5

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

M
ic

ro
w

a
ve

s 
fo

r 
E
J

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

0
5
0

4
1
0
.9

7
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

P
e
d
e
st

a
l 
D

e
sk

 f
o
r 

E
J

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

0
5
0

7
4
8
.8

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

E
p
so

n
 P

ri
n
te

r 
fo

r 
P
la

ce
r

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

1
1
7

2
5
7
.3

9
 

D
a
te

: 
1
0
/3

/2
3
 1

0
:1

4
:2

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
: 

1
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

A
tt

ac
hm

en
t 2

JMCS Board Packet October 11, 2023

 

10



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 8

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 9

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

S
ca

n
n
e
r 

fo
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

1
2
0

1
9
8
.4

4
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

A
su

s 
La

p
to

p
 f

o
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
2

6
0
7
.2

4
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

H
e
a
d
se

ts
 f

o
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
2

3
4
2
.0

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

A
cc

t#
A
1
G

JA
T
G

X
Q

U
A
Y
0
W

/R
e
tu

rn
 o

f 
S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
Jo

h
n
 M

u
ir
 C

h
a
rt

e
r

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
2

(3
7
2
.7

5
)

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

A
p
p
le

 i
P
a
d
 f

o
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
2

1
,9

2
4
.3

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

E
sp

o
n
 P

ri
n
te

rs
 f

o
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
2

7
4
7
.7

8
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

H
e
a
d
p
h
o
n
e
 f

o
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
2

4
6
6
.0

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

H
e
a
d
se

t 
fo

r 
R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
2

6
7
3
.0

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

H
P
 D

e
sk

to
p
s 

fo
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
2

1
,7

1
9
.9

3
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

La
p
to

p
s 

fo
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
2

2
,5

9
7
.9

7
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

V
ib

e
 S

m
a
rt

 B
o
a
rd

 W
h
it
e
 B

o
a
rd

 f
o
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
2

3
,6

2
4
.7

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

M
e
ta

l 
S
to

ra
g
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

fo
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

4
0
8

2
2
7
.3

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

M
e
ta

l 
F
ile

 C
a
b
in

e
t 

fo
r 

P
in

e
 G

ro
ve

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

5
0
1

3
4
3
.6

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
7

P
o
st

a
g
e
 f

o
r 

C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

1
0
5

3
2
.3

8
 

A
n
n
a
 P

iz
e
lo

P
IZ

E
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
9
3

0
8
/1

1
-0

8
/3

1
/2

0
2
3
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

7
6
1
.7

7
 

A
n
n
a
 P

iz
e
lo

P
IZ

E
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
9
3

S
to

ra
g
e
 C

o
n
ta

in
e
r 

fo
r 

In
ve

n
to

ry
 f

ro
m

 V
O

A
LA

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
4
7
.0

0
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

C
h
ic

o
0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
0
2

1
0
0
.0

8
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
9
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

F
re

sn
o

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
0
3

1
1
5
.8

3
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
1
0
1
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

S
L
O

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
0

1
9
.1

0
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
1
0
2
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

S
L
O

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
0

2
8
.2

1
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
5
7
4
8
7
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

T
a
h
o
e

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
5

2
7
.1

0
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
9

A
cc

t#
9
3
9
1
0
8
1
8
5
2
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

P
la

ce
r

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
7

2
6
.9

1
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
7
1
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

L
A

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
9

2
8
.2

1
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
6
8
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

D
e
lt
a

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
1

2
1
5
.5

5
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
5
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
h
ic

o
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
2

1
6
5
.5

8
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
9
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

F
re

sn
o

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
3

1
4
7
.3

8
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
2

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
5
6

A
cc

t#
1
5
0
7
7
3
2
2
6
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
e
d
d
in

g
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
1

5
2
.7

9
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
2

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
0

A
cc

t#
1
5
1
9
5
3
1
2
7
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

T
a
h
o
e

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
5

6
3
.4

9
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
3

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
1

A
cc

t#
0
8
8
0
2
4
5
3
0
3
7
2
6
0
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

U
k
ia

h
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
6

2
1
4
.0

0
 

A
tr

iu
m

 C
o
u
rt

, 
LL

C
A
T
R

0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
8

O
ct

o
b
e
r 

2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
2

3
,0

4
0
.2

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
B
R
O

O
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
5
8

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
E
a
rl
e
 J

a
m

ie
so

n
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
5
0

9
4
5
.6

2
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
B
R
O

O
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
5
8

0
8
/0

1
-0

8
/3

1
/2

0
2
3
 C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

 
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s/

B
ro

o
ks

, 
A
m

y
0
8
0
8

8
6
9
9

0
0
1

7
.9

8
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

IC
K

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
5
9

B
u
s 

P
a
ss

e
s 

fo
r 

S
td

t 
@

 N
o
rw

a
lk

5
6
3
4

5
8
0
0

0
0
8

2
7
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

IC
K

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
5
9

H
o
te

l 
fo

r 
S
td

t 
@

 U
C
C
IE

5
6
3
4

5
8
0
0

0
0
8

2
4
0
.0

0
 

D
a
te

: 
1
0
/3

/2
3
 1

0
:1

4
:2

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
: 

2
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet October 11, 2023

 

11



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 8

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 9

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
G

U
E
S

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
0

0
8
/0

1
-0

8
/3

1
/2

0
2
3
 T

ra
v
e
l 
G

u
e
ss

, 
R
ic

h
a
rd

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

2
,3

8
7
.5

6
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
1

Y
e
a
rl
y 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

S
m

o
re

.c
o
m

/B
u
lle

ti
n
 W

ri
te

r
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

7
9
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
1

T
ra

ve
l 
fo

r 
th

e
 A

d
m

in
 R

e
tr

e
a
t

3
1
8
2

5
2
0
0

0
0
8

2
0
0
.0

8
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
B
o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

2
9
.5

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

ID
 C

a
rd

 P
ri
n
te

r 
fo

r 
LA

 L
G

B
T

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
2
4

1
,9

9
5
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

ID
 B

a
d
g
e
 P

ri
n
te

r 
fo

r 
A
d
m

in
0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

0
0
1

1
,6

1
9
.9

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

T
V
 f

o
r 

B
o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

0
0
1

4
1
5
.4

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

M
a
cB

o
o
k 

P
ro

p
 f

o
r 

M
o
n
e
yp

e
n
n
y,

 K
yl

e
0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

0
0
4

2
,4

7
0
.6

8
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

ID
 B

a
d
g
e
 P

ri
n
te

r 
fo

r 
C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
7

1
,6

1
9
.9

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

ID
 C

a
rd

 P
ri
n
te

r 
fo

r 
C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
7

1
,9

9
5
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

R
e
tu

rn
 o

f 
ID

 P
ri
n
te

r 
fo

r 
C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
7

(1
,6

1
9
.9

0
)

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

M
a
cB

o
o
k 

A
ir
 f

o
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
2

9
7
2
.2

8
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

A
d
ve

rt
is

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 R

e
cr

u
it
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

6
3
4
.1

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

Le
e
, 
Li

ta
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
8
.4

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

M
cC

o
n
n
e
ll,

 
D

a
w

n
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
8
.4

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

P
iz

e
lo

, 
A
n
n
a

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
8
.4

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

R
yl

e
y,

 D
a
w

n
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
8
.4

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

T
e
xt

in
g
 A

p
p
 f

o
r 

S
td

ts
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
9
5
.4

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
e
a
rl
y 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Jo
tF

o
rm

/O
n
lin

e
 T

ra
n
sc

ip
t 

P
la

tf
o
rm

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
9
5
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/D
ic

ka
so

n
, 
C
ri
st

in
a

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
0
8
.8

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/G
u
e
ss

, 
R
J

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
0
8
.8

3
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/H
ya

tt
, 
T
o
m

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
0
8
.8

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/J
o
h
n
so

n
, 
K
a
re

n
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
0
8
.8

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/L
e
e
, 
Li

ta
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
0
8
.8

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/M
cC

o
n
n
e
ll,

 D
a
w

n
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
0
8
.8

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/M
o
o
re

, 
Jo

ce
ly

n
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
0
8
.8

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/M
u
rd

o
ck

, 
M

a
tt

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
0
8
.8

3
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/P
iz

e
lo

, 
A
n
n

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
0
8
.8

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/R
yl

e
y,

 D
a
w

n
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
0
8
.8

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/S
ch

o
ll,

 A
a
ro

n
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
0
8
.8

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/S
m

it
h
, 
E
ri
c

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
0
8
.8

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

La
w

so
n
, 
E

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
8
.4

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

W
o
o
d
, 
T

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
8
.4

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

S
to

ke
s 

Je
ss

ic
a

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
3

1
8
.4

8
 

D
a
te

: 
1
0
/3

/2
3
 1

0
:1

4
:2

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
: 

3
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet October 11, 2023

20

12



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 8

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 9

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

S
tu

rg
is

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
3

1
8
.4

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

M
o
n
e
yp

e
n
n
y

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
4

1
8
.4

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/M
o
n
e
yp

e
n
n
y,

 K
yl

e
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
4

2
0
8
.8

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/R
e
e
d
, 
T
o
m

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
6

2
0
8
.8

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/L
u
cc

h
e
si

, 
C
o
rr

ie
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
0
3

2
0
8
.8

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/K
iz

n
e
r,

 M
ic

h
e
lle

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
0
8

2
0
8
.8

3
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/Y
o
h
o
, 
C
a
th

e
ri
n
e

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
1
7

2
0
8
.8

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

LA
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
1
9

1
8
.4

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
2

1
8
.4

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/M
iz

e
n
in

, 
S
a
sh

a
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
2

2
0
8
.8

3
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/N
a
g
le

, 
E
ile

e
n

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
2

2
0
8
.8

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/S
h
a
w

, 
Jo

h
n

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
2

2
0
8
.8

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

P
a
u
lin

o
, 
Ja

n
e
ll

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

3
2
2

1
8
.4

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/V
in

ce
n
t,

 G
a
ry

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

3
2
2

2
0
8
.8

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

M
o
. 
S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 t

o
 G

o
o
g
le

 V
o
ic

e
 f

o
r 

V
O

A
LA

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

3
2
3

1
3
.2

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

Y
r 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Z
o
o
m

/V
e
lo

z,
 L

a
u
ra

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

4
0
8

2
0
8
.8

3
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

LA
 L

G
B
T

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

4
2
3

1
8
.4

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

S
h
ip

p
in

g
/P

o
st

a
g
e
 o

f 
In

ve
n
to

ry
0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
4

1
,2

9
1
.4

7
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

M
o
n
te

re
y

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
4

9
6
.3

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
2

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
9

2
0
8
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
O

R
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
3

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
R
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
4

2
4
5
.1

3
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
O

R
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
3

B
u
s 

P
a
ss

e
s 

fo
r 

S
td

ts
 @

 C
S
E
T

5
6
3
4

5
8
0
0

0
0
8

2
5
0
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
O

R
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
3

G
if
t 

C
a
rd

s 
fo

r 
V
a
ri
o
u
s 

S
td

ts
5
6
3
4

5
8
0
0

0
0
8

3
1
2
.9

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
4

M
IP

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
ce

 H
o
te

l 
D

e
p
o
si

t/
La

w
so

n
, 
N

a
va

rr
e
te

 
&

 W
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
2

1
3
4
.9

2
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
4

G
E
D

 S
in

g
le

r 
U

se
 V

o
u
ch

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

4
,1

0
0
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
4

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t 

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

N
a
va

rr
e
te

, 
R
a
ch

a
e
l

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
9
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
4

M
o
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
S
o
ft

w
a
re

 H
o
st

in
g
 F

e
e

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

4
6
2
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
4

P
o
st

a
g
e
/S

h
ip

p
in

g
 f

o
r 

A
d
m

in
0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
1

3
5
.5

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
4

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 T

ra
n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s/

P
a
yr

o
ll 

D
e
d
u
ct

io
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
9

0
0
0

1
8
3
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
P
IZ

E
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
5

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
V
O

A
LA

 N
o
 H

o
lly

w
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
3

3
2
.0

7
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
R
E
E
D

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
6

0
8
/0

1
-0

8
/3

1
/2

0
2
3
 T

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
R
e
e
d
, 
T
h
o
m

a
s

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
6

7
5
7
.2

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
R
Y
LE

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s/
F
o
o
d
 f

o
r 

B
o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

7
2
.6

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
R
Y
LE

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
7

T
ra

ve
l 
to

 B
o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g
/B

o
te

llo
, 
G

il
0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

5
3
7
.9

6
 

D
a
te

: 
1
0
/3

/2
3
 1

0
:1

4
:2

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
: 

4
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet October 11, 2023 13



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 8

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 9

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
R
Y
LE

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
7

T
ra

ve
l 
to

 B
o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g
/E

ck
h
a
rd

t,
 L

e
n

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

6
5
8
.6

6
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
R
Y
LE

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
7

M
IP

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
ce

 T
ra

ve
l 
fo

r 
La

w
so

n
, 
E
m

ili
a

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
2

2
2
9
.9

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
R
Y
LE

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
7

M
IP

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
ce

 T
ra

ve
l 
fo

r 
N

a
va

rr
e
te

, 
R
a
ch

a
e
l

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
2

2
2
9
.9

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
R
Y
LE

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
7

M
IP

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
ce

 T
ra

ve
l 
fo

r 
W

o
o
d
, 
T
a
m

m
ie

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
2

2
2
9
.9

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
R
Y
LE

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
7

T
ra

ve
l 
fo

r 
S
tu

rg
is

, 
R
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
3

5
9
3
.9

6
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
R
Y
LE

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
7

Lo
g
o
 D

e
si

g
n
 f

o
r 

JM
C
S

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
3
7
.1

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
R
Y
LE

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
7

S
h
re

d
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

A
d
m

in
/H

Q
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
8
4
.0

6
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
R
Y
LE

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
7

S
h
ip

p
in

g
/P

o
st

a
g
e
 f

o
r 

A
d
m

in
0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
1

1
0
4
.9

4
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
S
C
H

O
9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
8

Y
e
a
ly

 S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

M
a
il 

M
e
rg

e
 f

o
r 

S
ch

o
ll,

 A
a
ro

n
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

8
0
.7

5
 

B
e
rk

sh
ir
e
 H

a
th

a
w

a
y 

H
o
m

e
st

a
te

 C
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
B
E
R
K
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
5
7

P
o
lic

y
#

JO
W

C
2
1
8
7
3
6
/S

e
p
t 

2
0
2
3
 W

o
rk

e
rs

 C
o
m

p
0
0
0
0

9
5
1
6

0
0
0

2
,1

4
6
.0

6
 

B
lu

e
 S

h
ie

ld
 o

f 
C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
B
L
U

E
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
2

O
ct

 2
0
2
3
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

4
9
,0

9
7
.7

9
 

B
o
lit

a
 L

e
e

L
E
E
B
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
0

0
7
/2

5
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

A
d
m

in
 

R
e
tr

e
a
t

3
1
8
2

5
2
0
0

0
0
8

5
7
3
.7

8
 

C
a
ta

p
u
lt
K
1
2

D
N

A
D

0
0
0

8
/1

7
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
1
9

S
e
p
t 

2
0
2
3
 W

e
b
si

te
/V

id
e
o
 H

o
st

in
g

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
4

9
4
8
.9

5
 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
C
it
y 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
rh

o
o
d
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

C
E
N

T
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
3

O
ct

o
b
e
r 

2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

G
E
M

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

4
0
2

3
,3

7
3
.0

0
 

C
h
a
rt

e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

C
H

A
R
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
9

A
cc

t#
1
1
0
6
2
9
1
0
1
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

L
A

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
9

5
9
.9

9
 

C
h
a
rt

e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

C
H

A
R
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
6
9

A
cc

t#
1
1
0
6
2
9
1
0
1
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
1
1

9
9
.9

8
 

C
h
ri
st

y 
W

h
it
e
, 
In

c
W

H
IT

0
0
1

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
0
9

2
2
/2

3
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

S
ch

o
o
l 
A
u
d
it
: 

2
n
d
 P

ro
g
re

ss
 I

n
vo

ic
e
 

o
f 

C
o
n
tr

a
ct

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
2

0
0
1

2
,7

0
0
.0

0
 

C
it
y 

o
f 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

C
IT

Y
R

0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
4

O
ct

o
b
e
r 

2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
1
1

1
,3

1
2
.0

8
 

C
o
m

ca
st

C
O

M
C
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
7
0

A
cc

t#
8
1
5
5
6
0
0
1
1
0
4
2
4
5
9
8
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

0
0
1

2
3
7
.4

5
 

C
o
m

ca
st

C
O

M
C
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
7
1

A
cc

t#
8
1
5
5
3
0
0
3
4
2
5
5
0
8
6
0
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

2
0
2

8
7
.7

5
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

 L
o
n
g
 B

e
a
ch

C
O

N
S
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
6

O
ct

o
b
e
r 

2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
J 

G
u
e
ss

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

2
3
7
.8

0
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

s 
N

o
rt

h
 B

a
y

C
O

N
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
5

A
u
g
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/C
o
p
ie

r 
R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
2

1
7
1
.0

8
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

s 
N

o
rt

h
 B

a
y

C
O

N
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
5

A
u
g
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
2

4
,8

8
2
.5

0
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

s 
N

o
rt

h
 B

a
y

C
O

N
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
5

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/C
o
p
ie

r 
R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
2

1
7
8
.1

0
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

s 
N

o
rt

h
 B

a
y

C
O

N
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
5

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
2

4
,8

8
2
.5

0
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

s 
N

o
rt

h
 B

a
y

C
O

N
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
5

A
u
g
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/A
d
m

in
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

fo
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
2

2
9
3
.6

4
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

s 
N

o
rt

h
 B

a
y

C
O

N
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
5

A
u
g
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/P
h
n
 f

o
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

2
0
2

1
,3

8
2
.5

3
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

s 
N

o
rt

h
 B

a
y

C
O

N
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
5

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/P
h
n
 f

o
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

2
0
2

8
9
7
.7

1
 

C
ri
st

in
a
 A

 D
ic

ka
so

n
D

IC
K
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
7
3

0
8
/0

7
-0

8
/2

8
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

2
0
9

8
8
2
.9

4
 

C
ri
st

in
a
 V

a
n
d
e
rl
a
a
n

V
A
N

D
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
0
7

0
9
/0

6
/2

0
2
3
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

H
iS

e
t 

T
e
st

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
0
5

1
5
5
.0

0
 

D
a
te

: 
1
0
/3

/2
3
 1

0
:1

4
:2

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
: 

5
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet October 11, 2023

 

14



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 8

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 9

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
7

A
u
g
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/J
a
n
it
o
ri
a
l 
S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
7

2
4
6
.5

9
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
7

A
u
g
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
7

2
1
.2

6
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
7

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
7

6
.1

1
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
7

A
u
g
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/U
ti
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
5
0
0

2
0
7

2
1
7
.0

7
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
7

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/U
ti
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
5
0
0

2
0
7

1
,1

3
0
.9

7
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
7

A
u
g
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
7

1
,4

4
8
.4

5
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
7

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
7

1
,4

4
3
.6

0
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
7

A
u
g
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/I
n
d
ir
e
ct

 O
ve

rh
e
a
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
7

6
8
3
.7

4
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
7

A
u
g
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/J
a
n
it
o
ri
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
7

6
5
7
.3

3
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
7

A
u
g
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/S
e
cu

ri
ty

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
7

5
3
5
.1

1
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
7

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/I
n
d
ir
e
ct

 O
ve

rh
e
a
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
7

4
7
2
.1

7
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
7

A
u
g
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/P
h
n
 f

o
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

2
0
7

8
2
9
.3

7
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
7

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/P
h
n
 f

o
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

2
0
7

1
6
1
.3

7
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
7

A
u
g
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/I
n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
7

2
1
3
.9

8
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
7

Ju
ly

 2
0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/I
n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
7

1
3
7
.0

4
 

D
a
ta

fl
o
w

 B
u
si

n
e
ss

 S
ys

te
m

, 
In

c.
D

A
T
A
0
0
1

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
7
2

A
cc

t#
JM

4
0
0
8
/C

o
p
ie

r 
fo

r 
R
a
n
ch

o
 C

e
ilo

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

3
2
2

4
2
.6

5
 

D
a
w

n
 J

 M
cc

o
n
n
e
ll

M
C
C
O

0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
1

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
R
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
4

3
9
.7

9
 

D
a
w

n
 J

 M
cc

o
n
n
e
ll

M
C
C
O

0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
1

0
6
/0

7
-0

8
/0

9
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

1
,0

1
3
.2

8
 

D
a
w

n
 J

 M
cc

o
n
n
e
ll

M
C
C
O

0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
1

0
7
/2

4
-0

7
/2

6
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

A
d
m

in
 R

e
tr

e
a
t

3
1
8
2

5
2
0
0

0
0
8

1
0
6
.1

1
 

D
a
te

: 
1
0
/3

/2
3
 1

0
:1

4
:2

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
: 

6
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet October 11, 2023

JMCS 

  

15



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 8

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 9

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

D
a
w

n
 R

yl
e
y

R
Y
L
E
0
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
4
4

0
9
/1

1
-0

9
/1

3
/2

0
2
3
 B

o
a
rd

 F
o
o
d
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 
R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

1
5
6
.5

6
 

D
a
w

n
 R

yl
e
y

R
Y
L
E
0
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
4
4

0
7
/0

1
-0

9
/1

3
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

1
4
8
.6

9
 

E
m

ily
's

 C
a
te

ri
n
g
 &

 C
a
ke

s
E
M

IL
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
2
9

F
o
o
d
 f

o
r 

B
o
a
rd

 9
/1

2
/2

0
2
3
 B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

2
0
8
.3

2
 

E
n
vo

y 
P
la

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 I
n
c

E
N

V
O

0
0
1

8
/2

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
3
5

E
E
 E

n
vo

y 
C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
2
3
 P

a
yr

o
ll 

P
e
ri
o
d

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
3

0
0
0

5
,1

0
0
.0

0
 

E
ve

rB
a
n
k

E
V
E
R

0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
0

C
rt

#
4
2
0
0
2
3
1
0
/C

o
p
ie

r 
R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

3
2
2

1
7
5
.8

8
 

F
ri
d
a
y 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 L
LC

F
R

I0
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
1

2
0
%

 P
a
ym

e
n
t 

fo
r 

B
ra

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s 

&
 

W
e
b
si

te
0
0
2
9

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
7
,6

0
0
.0

0
 

F
ri
d
a
y 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 L
LC

F
R

I0
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
1

H
ig

h
lig

h
t 

2
0
2
3
/2

0
2
4
 f

o
r 

JM
C
S

3
1
8
2

5
8
0
0

0
0
8

2
5
,8

7
5
.0

0
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
7
5

A
cc

t#
5
6
2
8
6
8
0
1
9
1
0
2
2
7
1
4
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
2
0

1
9
0
.4

9
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
7
5

A
cc

t#
5
6
2
8
6
8
0
1
9
1
0
2
2
7
1
4
5
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
2
0

9
9
.1

4
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
7
6

A
cc

t#
7
6
0
7
7
5
9
1
2
9
1
1
1
2
1
5
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

2
0
9

1
3
1
.3

7
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
7
6

A
cc

t#
7
6
0
7
7
5
9
1
2
9
1
1
1
2
1
5
5
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
9

7
8
.7

7
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
7
7

A
cc

t#
7
6
0
7
7
5
9
1
2
9
1
1
1
2
1
5
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

2
0
9

3
1
4
.1

8
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
7
7

A
cc

t#
7
6
0
7
7
5
9
1
2
9
1
1
1
2
1
5
5
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
9

1
8
8
.3

9
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
2

A
cc

t#
5
6
2
6
9
4
2
5
6
5
1
0
2
6
1
2
5
/P

h
n
 &

 I
n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

4
0
8

9
3
.4

3
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
2

A
cc

t#
5
6
2
6
9
4
2
5
6
5
1
0
2
6
1
2
5
/P

h
n
 &

 I
n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

4
0
8

1
0
4
.7

2
 

G
ro

ss
 E

n
te

rp
ri
se

s 
In

c.
G

R
O

S
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
7
8

W
o
rk

 &
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 f
o
r 

Jo
b
 @

 C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
2

2
,4

6
8
.4

9
 

H
o
te

l 
M

a
ya

Q
U

E
E
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
9
5

S
e
p
t 

2
0
2
3
 2

n
d
 P

a
ym

e
n
t 

fo
r 

Ja
n
u
a
ry

 I
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

6
3
3
2

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

In
te

rm
e
d
ia

.n
e
t 

In
c

IN
T
E
0
0
1

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
7
9

P
h
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

0
0
1

9
9
.6

4
 

Jo
ce

ly
n
 M

o
o
re

M
O

O
R

0
0
1

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
2

0
8
/3

1
-0

9
/0

8
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

6
3
3
2

5
2
0
0

0
0
8

3
7
6
.6

3
 

Jo
h
n
 M

u
ir
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

S
ch

o
o
ls

 
F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n

JM
C
S
F
0
0
0

8
/2

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
3
9

A
u
g
 2

0
2
3
 D

o
n
a
ti
o
n
/E

E
 P

a
yr

o
ll 

D
e
d
u
ct

io
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
8

0
0
0

6
0
.0

0
 

K
a
is

e
r 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 P

la
n
 

In
c.

K
A
IS

0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
4

C
st

 I
D

#
1
7
3
1
1
3
3
4
9
9
/O

ct
 2

0
2
3
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

1
0
,1

3
9
.1

7
 

K
a
is

e
r 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 P

la
n
 

In
c.

K
A
IS

0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
4

C
st

 I
D

#
8
8
6
8
3
5
1
6
8
6
/O

ct
 2

0
2
3
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

9
,0

5
5
.1

5
 

M
e
tL

if
e
 S

m
a
ll 

B
u
si

n
e
ss

 C
e
n
te

r
M

E
T
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
5

O
ct

 2
0
2
3
 D

e
n
ta

l 
In

su
ra

n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

5
,7

3
9
.0

0
 

M
ill

e
r 

C
o
u
rt

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

M
IL

L
0
0
2

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
6

O
ct

 1
5
-N

o
v
 1

4
, 
2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

S
T
E
 F

/H
Q

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

8
0
0
.0

0
 

M
ill

e
r 

C
o
u
rt

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

M
IL

L
0
0
2

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
6

O
ct

o
b
e
r 

2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

2
,6

2
6
.0

0
 

M
ill

e
r 

C
o
u
rt

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

M
IL

L
0
0
2

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
6

S
e
p
t 

1
5
-O

ct
 1

4
, 
2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

S
T
E
 F

/H
Q

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

8
0
0
.0

0
 

M
ill

e
r 

C
o
u
rt

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

M
IL

L
0
0
2

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
6

O
ct

o
b
e
r 

2
0
2
3
 N

N
N

's
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

fo
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
,0

0
2
.3

9
 

D
a
te

: 
1
0
/3

/2
3
 1

0
:1

4
:2

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
: 

7
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet October 11, 2023

  

16



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 8

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 9

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

N
e
va

d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
S
u
p
e
ri
n
te

n
d
e
n
t 

o
f 

S
ch

o
o
ls

N
C
S
O

S
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
4

E
E
/E

R
 S

T
R
S
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

0
8
/0

1
-0

8
/3

1
/2

0
2
3
 

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
r

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
1

0
0
0

1
0
9
,6

7
5
.0

8
 

N
e
va

d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
S
u
p
e
ri
n
te

n
d
e
n
t 

o
f 

S
ch

o
o
ls

N
C
S
O

S
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
5

O
ve

rs
it
e
 P

a
ym

e
n
t 

F
Y
 2

2
.2

3
0
0
0
0

9
5
0
0

0
0
0

6
4
,6

0
5
.0

0
 

N
P
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s 

In
c

N
P
S
O

0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
6

T
e
ch

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

F
in

a
n
ci

a
l 
S
o
ft

w
a
re

 P
ro

g
ra

m
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
9
5
.0

0
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
8

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
P
o
m

o
n
a

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
7

1
2
1
.6

7
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
8

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
U

C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
9

1
5
4
.0

6
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
8

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

9
2
.2

8
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
8

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
LA

 L
G

B
T

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
2
4

5
6
6
.4

7
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
8

W
ir
e
le

ss
 I

n
kJ

e
t 

P
ri
n
te

r 
fo

r 
LA

 L
G

B
T

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

4
2
4

1
0
9
.4

9
 

O
n
e
 R

in
g
 N

e
tw

o
rk

s
O

N
E
R

0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
7

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
5

2
9
9
.0

0
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

O
P
T
I0

0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
8

A
cc

t#
0
7
7
1
5
-1

2
5
2
8
2
-0

1
-0

/I
n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

F
o
rt

u
n
a

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
2

1
3
9
.0

9
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
9

F
o
o
d
 f

o
r 

C
h
ic

o
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
2

3
4
8
.8

2
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
9

F
o
o
d
 f

o
r 

S
a
c 

C
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
8

3
5
3
.7

2
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
9

F
o
o
d
 f

o
r 

R
e
d
d
in

g
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
1

3
4
8
.8

2
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
9

F
o
o
d
 f

o
r 

S
is

ki
yo

u
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
3

3
4
8
.8

2
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
9

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

S
R
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
4

4
4
5
.1

5
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
9

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
6

2
5
8
.8

2
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
9

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

R
ic

h
m

o
n
d

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
1

4
4
5
.3

2
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
9

F
o
o
d
 f

o
r 

R
ic

h
m

o
n
d

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
1

3
7
7
.4

2
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
9

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

1
,0

6
3
.7

7
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
9

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

G
E
M

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
2

3
0
6
.3

1
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
9

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

W
e
st

si
d
e
 Y

o
u
th

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
2
3

2
5
8
.8

2
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
9

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

LA
 L

G
B
T

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
2
4

7
7
2
.3

4
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
9

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

E
J

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
5
0

4
8
3
.6

7
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
9

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

4
1
9
.4

9
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
9

F
o
o
d
 f

o
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
7

3
6
7
.9

4
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
9

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
9

1
,0

6
4
.8

8
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
9

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

V
O

A
LA

 N
o
 H

o
lly

w
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
3

4
7
2
.2

3
 

P
a
ra

d
is

e
 D

ri
n
ki

n
g
 W

a
te

r
P
A
R

A
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
9
0

A
cc

t#
0
2
0
8
6
0
/W

a
te

r 
S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
8

2
2
.9

0
 

P
h
ila

d
e
lp

h
ia

 I
n
su

ra
n
ce

 C
o
.

P
H

IL
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
9
1

A
cc

t#
7
8
8
0
7
9
8
5
/S

e
p
t 

2
0
2
3
 L

ia
b
ili

ty
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

5
4
0
0

0
0
1

3
,1

7
4
.8

4
 

P
it
n
e
y 

B
o
w

e
s 

LL
C

P
IT

N
0
0
1

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
9
2

P
o
st

a
g
e
 M

a
ch

in
e
 L

e
a
se

 @
 H

Q
 f

o
r 

9
/3

0
-1

2
/3

0
/2

0
2
3

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

3
8
9
.9

6
 

P
it
n
e
y 

B
o
w

e
s 

LL
C

P
IT

N
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
4
0

P
ro

p
e
rt

y 
T
a
x 

fo
r 

P
o
st

a
g
e
 M

a
ch

in
e
 @

 H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

3
1
.3

0
 

P
o
w

e
r 

B
u
si

n
e
ss

 T
e
ch

n
o
lo

g
y

P
O

W
E
0
0
4

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
9
4

A
cc

t#
JM

0
2
/C

o
p
ie

r 
@

 H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

2
3
.4

1
 

P
o
w

e
rs

ch
o
o
l 
G

ro
u
p
 L

LC
P
O

W
E
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
4
1

A
n
n
u
a
l 
P
o
w

e
rS

ch
o
o
l 
F
e
e

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
3

6
,5

1
6
.0

0
 

D
a
te

: 
1
0
/3

/2
3
 1

0
:1

4
:2

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
: 

8
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet October 11, 2023

 

17



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 8

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 9

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

P
o
w

e
rs

ch
o
o
l 
G

ro
u
p
 L

LC
P
O

W
E
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
4
1

P
o
w

e
rP

a
ck

 A
n
n
u
a
l 
S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 S

IS
 S

a
a
s

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
3

4
,3

3
8
.0

0
 

P
o
w

e
rs

ch
o
o
l 
G

ro
u
p
 L

LC
P
O

W
E
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
4
1

P
o
w

e
rS

ch
o
o
l 
S
IS

 A
n
n
u
a
l 
H

o
st

e
d
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
3

1
2
,7

3
5
.0

0
 

P
o
w

e
rs

ch
o
o
l 
G

ro
u
p
 L

LC
P
O

W
E
0
0
1

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
4
1

P
o
w

e
rS

ch
o
o
l 
S
IS

 A
n
n
u
a
l 
H

o
st

in
g
 S

S
L 

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
3

5
3
0
.6

5
 

P
ri
n
ci

p
a
l 
Li

fe
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

 
C
o
m

p
a
n
y

P
R

IN
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
4
2

O
ct

 2
0
2
3
 L

if
e
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

5
5
4
.4

4
 

R
a
ch

a
e
l 
N

a
va

rr
e
te

N
A
V
A
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
8
3

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

8
1
.2

2
 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

 I
n
c

R
A
N

C
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
4
3

A
u
b
 2

0
2
3
 R

e
im

b
 f

o
r 

S
tu

d
e
n
t 

Lu
n
ch

e
s 

@
 R

a
n
ch

o
 

C
ie

lo
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

5
,9

3
2
.5

0
 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

 I
n
c

R
A
N

C
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
4
3

S
e
p
t 

2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

3
2
2

1
2
,0

8
3
.3

3
 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

 I
n
c

R
A
N

C
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
4
3

S
e
p
t 

2
0
2
3
 P

h
n
 f

o
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

3
2
2

1
2
0
.0

0
 

R
e
b
e
cc

a
 R

o
e

R
O

E
0
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
9
8

0
8
/1

0
-0

8
/3

1
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

2
0
9

5
1
8
.7

6
 

R
e
m

y 
J 

S
tu

rg
is

S
T
U

R
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
0
3

0
8
/0

6
-0

8
/0

7
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
3

8
.2

5
 

R
e
m

y 
J 

S
tu

rg
is

S
T
U

R
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
0
3

0
8
/0

6
-0

8
/0

7
/2

0
2
3
 T

ra
v
e
l 
R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
3

4
7
1
.9

3
 

R
e
m

y 
J 

S
tu

rg
is

S
T
U

R
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
0
3

P
o
st

a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
3

3
2
.4

5
 

R
e
m

y 
J 

S
tu

rg
is

S
T
U

R
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
0
3

0
7
/2

5
-0

7
/2

6
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

A
d
m

in
 

R
e
tr

e
a
t

3
1
8
2

5
2
0
0

0
0
8

3
9
.6

8
 

R
e
n
a
is

sa
n
ce

 L
e
a
rn

in
g
 I

n
c

R
E
N

A
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
9
7

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
ll 

P
ro

d
u
ct

 R
e
n
a
is

sa
n
ce

 P
la

tf
o
rm

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
6

7
5
0
.0

0
 

R
e
n
a
is

sa
n
ce

 L
e
a
rn

in
g
 I

n
c

R
E
N

A
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
9
7

S
ta

r 
M

a
th

 S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
s

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
6

3
,6

4
0
.0

0
 

R
e
n
a
is

sa
n
ce

 L
e
a
rn

in
g
 I

n
c

R
E
N

A
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
9
7

S
ta

r 
R
e
a
d
in

g
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
s

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
6

3
,6

4
0
.0

0
 

S
a
n
 F

ra
n
ci

sc
o
 C

o
n
se

rv
 C

o
rp

s
S
A
N

F
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
9
9

S
e
p
t 

2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
6

4
0
8
.3

3
 

S
o
 C

a
lif

 M
o
u
n
ta

in
s 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n

S
O

C
A
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
0
0

S
e
p
t 

2
0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

 f
o
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
9

3
,0

7
1
.6

7
 

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
 E

d
is

o
n
 C

o
S
O

U
T
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
4
5

A
cc

t#
7
0
0
7
6
0
8
7
3
4
0
1
/U

ti
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

R
e
a
d
y
 S

E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

5
5
0
0

4
0
8

2
7
3
.7

0
 

S
p
a
rk

le
tt

s
S
P
A
R

0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
0
1

W
a
te

r 
S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

P
o
m

o
n
a

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
7

3
6
.4

6
 

S
ta

te
 o

f 
C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

Ju
st

ic
e

D
O

J0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
7
4

A
u
g
 2

0
2
3
 F

in
g
e
rp

ri
n
ti
n
g
 F

o
r 

Jo
h
n
 M

u
ir

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
9
4
.0

0
 

S
te

rl
in

g
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

S
T
E
R

0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
0
2

A
u
g
 2

0
2
3
 F

S
A
 &

 D
C
A
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
4

0
0
0

1
2
0
.0

0
 

S
te

rl
in

g
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

S
T
E
R

0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
4
6

Ja
n
 2

0
2
3
 D

C
A
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
4

0
0
0

1
,1

6
6
.6

4
 

S
te

rl
in

g
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

S
T
E
R

0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
4
6

Ja
n
 2

0
2
3
 F

S
A
  

F
u
n
d
in

g
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
4

0
0
0

1
,7

7
4
.9

4
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
0
5

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 I
T
 I

n
ve

n
to

ry
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

0
0
4

4
8
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
0
5

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

T
a
h
o
e

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
5

4
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
0
5

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
2

8
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
0
5

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

C
se

t
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
7

2
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
0
5

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
9

6
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
0
5

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

4
0
8

4
0
.0

0
 

T
C
S
N

-T
h
e
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
S
h
o
p

N
e
tl
in

k
T
C
S
N

0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
0
4

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

S
LO

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
0

9
4
.9

5
 

D
a
te

: 
1
0
/3

/2
3
 1

0
:1

4
:2

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
: 

9
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet October 11, 2023 18



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 8

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 9

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

T
h
o
m

a
s 

H
ya

tt
H

Y
A
T
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
3

S
u
p
p
ly

 R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

7
8
1
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
8

1
0
5
.2

9
 

T
h
o
m

a
s 

H
ya

tt
H

Y
A
T
0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
3
3

0
9
/0

7
-0

9
/1

4
/2

0
2
3
 T

ra
v
e
l 
R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

7
8
1
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
8

1
,6

9
3
.3

5
 

T
o
m

 R
e
e
d

R
E
E
D

0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
3
9
6

0
9
/0

6
-0

9
/0

8
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
6

2
4
3
.0

1
 

T
o
sh

ib
a
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

T
O

S
H

0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
0
6

C
rt

#
4
5
0
-0

0
5
3
8
1
1
-0

0
0
/C

o
p
ie

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

8
5
7
.6

7
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
0
8

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

IT
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

0
0
4

1
0
9
.3

2
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
0
8

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

P
o
m

o
n
a

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
7

5
4
.6

6
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
0
8

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
2
0

1
0
9
.3

2
 

V
is

io
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

la
n
 (

C
A
)

V
IS

I0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
4
7

A
cc

t#
1
2
1
7
6
9
5
9
/N

o
v
 2

0
2
0
 V

is
io

n
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

1
,0

6
9
.6

5
 

Y
o
u
n
g
, 
M

in
n
e
y 

&
 C

o
rr

, 
LL

P
Y
O

U
N

0
0
1

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
0

Le
g
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

th
ro

u
g
h
 A

u
g
 2

0
2
3
 f

o
r 

JM
C
S

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
3

0
0
1

9
7
.5

0
 

Y
o
u
r 

D
re

a
m

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

Y
O

U
R

0
0
0

9
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
1
1

In
te

rn
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 @

 R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

4
0
8

7
7
.9

8
 

Y
o
u
r 

D
re

a
m

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

Y
O

U
R

0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
4
8

O
ct

o
b
e
r 

2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

4
0
8

1
,8

2
0
.0

0
 

Y
o
u
r 

D
re

a
m

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

Y
O

U
R

0
0
0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
3

1
4
4
4
8

O
ct

o
b
e
r 

2
0
2
3
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
ce

 F
e
e
 F

o
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

4
0
8

6
0
.0

0
 

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

o
ta

l
5
0
2
,2

5
3
.9

1
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 
O

p
e
n
in

g
/C

u
rr

e
n
t 

B
a
la

n
ce

 

R
e
p
o
rt

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 

T
o
ta

ls
 

5
0
2
,2

5
3
.9

1
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 C
u
rr

e
n
t 

B
a
la

n
ce

s

D
a
te

: 
1
0
/3

/2
3
 1

0
:1

4
:2

4
 A

M
P
a
g
e
: 

1
0

N
o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet October 11, 2023 19



Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
Sc

h
o

o
ls

R
ep

o
rt

 o
f 

N
ew

 E
m

p
lo

ye
es

9/
1/

23
 -

 9
/3

0/
23

Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
Sc

h
o

o
ls

Em
p

lo
ye

e 
St

at
u

s 
C

h
an

ge
s

9/
1/

23
 -

 9
/3

0/
23

Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 C
h

ar
te

r 
Sc

h
o

o
ls

R
ep

o
rt

 o
f 

Te
rm

ed
 E

m
p

lo
ye

es
9/

1/
23

 -
 9

/3
0/

23

Em
p

lo
ye

e 
N

am
e

Si
te

Po
si

ti
o

n
FT

E
St

ar
t 

D
at

e
EE

 r
ep

la
ce

d
 (

te
rm

 d
at

e)

Em
p

lo
ye

e 
N

am
e

P
re

v 
Si

te
N

ew
 S

it
e

P
re

v 
Po

si
ti

o
n

N
ew

 P
o

si
ti

o
n

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

N
o

te
s

Em
p

lo
ye

e 
N

am
e

Si
te

Po
si

ti
o

n
FT

E
Te

rm
 D

at
e

Sa
m

an
th

a 
Fi

sc
h

er
R

an
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 A

ss
t

1.
00

9/
11

/2
02

3
Ka

th
y 

R
ic

h
ar

d
C

h
an

te
l M

ed
ei

ro
s

C
SE

T 
V

is
al

ia
A

d
m

in
 A

ss
is

ta
nt

h
o

u
rl

y
9/

1/
20

23
n

/a
Fa

b
ia

n
 R

o
m

o
 M

ac
ia

s
C

C
N

B
 -

 S
an

 R
af

ae
l

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 A

ss
t

h
o

u
rl

y
9/

6/
20

23
Ja

m
es

 M
cK

en
zi

e
Lo

w
el

l B
ro

w
n

 J
r

C
SE

T 
V

is
al

ia
Su

b
 T

ea
ch

er
h

o
u

rl
y

9/
21

/2
02

3
n

/a
Jo

se
p

h
 G

u
id

et
ti

C
am

ar
ill

o
 C

C
C

H
o

u
rl

y 
Te

ac
h

er
h

o
u

rl
y

9/
20

/2
02

3
n

/a

Ke
vi

n
 B

at
is

te
SR

C
C

sa
m

e
Te

ac
h

er
sa

m
e

9/
18

/2
02

3

M
ic

h
el

le
 K

iz
n

er
Sa

cr
am

en
to

 C
C

C
sa

m
e

Te
ac

h
er

sa
m

e
9/

15
/2

02
3

C
o

rr
ie

 L
u

cc
h

es
i

Fr
es

n
o

 C
C

C
sa

m
e

Te
ac

h
er

sa
m

e
9/

1/
20

23

in
cr

ea
se

d
 

fr
o

m
 .7

5 
ft

e 
to

 
1.

00
 ft

e 
Su

b
b

in
g 

ex
tr

a 
h

o
u

rs
 a

t 
SR

C
C

 t
o

 c
o

ve
r 

Ke
vi

n
 B

at
is

te
 o

n
 

va
ca

tio
n-

 
ad

d
it

io
n

al
 .2

5 
ft

e 
at

 S
u

cc
es

s 
C

tr
 t

o
 

b
ri

n
g 

h
er

 t
o

 1
.0

0

Le
a 

Jo
h

n
so

n
R

ic
h

m
o

n
d

 Y
B

Te
ac

h
er

1.
00

9/
29

/2
02

3
Ka

th
y 

R
ic

h
ar

d
R

an
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

In
st

r 
A

ss
is

ta
nt

1.
00

9/
15

/2
02

3
Lu

z 
D

el
ga

d
o

A
d

m
in

A
d

m
in

 C
o

o
rd

in
at

o
r

1.
00

09
/2

0/
23

A
tt

ac
hm

en
t 3

JMCS Board Packet October 11, 2023

 

20



John Muir Charter Schools 
960 McCourtney Rd. Suite E 
Grass Valley, CA 95949 
Phone: 530.272.4008 
Fax: 530.272.4009 
Web: www.johnmuircs.com 

Proposed Administrative Assistant Position 
Short-Term, Ending July 30, 2027 

With JMCS’s receipt of the Department of Rehabilitation (DOR) Reallotment Grant of 
$2,594,909 over three years combined with the expansion of 3 additional new school sites, 
JMCS leadership proposes adding an administrative assistant to the HQ office staff to allow 
more space for the Administrative Coordinator to assist the CEO and COO in the compiling, 
documenting and presentation of DOR data and outcomes and to better support the CEO and 
COO in their daily workloads.  

The DOR Grant will pay for .5FTE reimbursement for 6 teachers to focus on employability skills 
and resources at a total saving to JMCS staffing budgets of approximately $250,000. Total 
employment costs for an Administrative Assistant will be $81,376-$86,752. 

The Administrative Assistant will absorb the current Administrative Coordinator duties of: 
● General administrative duties such as phones, general emails, faxes, and mail
● Fielding and fulfilling JMCS transcript, file, and diploma requests
● Supporting the Administrative Coordinator in in-service and professional development

planning
● Student, staff, and whole school file management
● Assisting sites with developing, printing, and distributing materials
● Shipping materials to JMCS sites as needed

The Administrative Coordinator will further support the JMCS CEO and COO by: 
● Keeping all directories up to date
● Managing Safe Schools safety training
● Monitoring staff changes at JMCS and partner agencies and keeping the JMCS and

partner agency staff directories up to date
● Monitoring the onboarding process for new and returning JMCS staff
● Working with the IT Director to keep the JMCS website and Intranet up to date with

policy, procedure, staffing, etc…
● Monitor and check for compliance student DOR services applications

Attachment 4

JMCS Board Packet October 11, 2023 21

http://www.johnmuircs.com/


● Ensure students are recorded under the correct DOR funding source (student services vs
VR)

● Submitting DOR student service records monthly
● Logistical planning for the JMCS professional development conference
● Compiling monthly enrollment and ADA reports for JMCS/CCC sites
● Maintaining the JMCS database of local, state, and federal representatives
● Distribution of whole-school communications and tracking responses as necessary

JMCS Board Packet October 11, 2023 22



John Muir Charter Schools 
960 McCourtney Rd. Suite E 
Grass Valley, CA 95949 
Phone: 530.272.4008 
Fax: 530.272.4009 
Web: www.johnmuircs.com 

John Muir Charter School 
Administrative Assistant 

The Administrative Assistant reports directly to Administrative Coordinator, the COO and 
the CEO.  The Administrative Assistant is responsible for general administrative 
responsibilities including answering the phone, preparing transcripts, filing and record 
keeping, in-service planning and document editing. This is a limited term position through 
June 30, 2027, the position term may be extended by action of the John Muir Charter Schools 
Governing Board. 

Primary Position Responsibilities and Description 

● General Administrative Support: Answer telephone or email inquiries from sites,
staff, administrative staff, and the general public.

● Transcripts and Student Records:  Receive and process requests for official student
transcripts and records. Assist the Administrative Coordinator in the preparation and
distribution of student diplomas.

● Filing and Record Keeping:  Organize and file materials including student and school
records.

● Preparation of JMCS Board Meeting Materials: Assist the Administrative
Coordinator in preparing board agenda, packets, and materials for mailing to
participants in advance of Board meetings.  Assist with food orders and meeting
minutes.

● In-service Planning:  Assist the Administrative Coordinator with planning and
organizing the annual staff in-service.

● Review and Editing:  Assist the Administrative Coordinator in reviewing and editing
school documents and materials.

● Data Collection and Reporting: Assist the Administrative Coordinator and
leadership team in compiling data and reporting information for a variety of JMCS
programs.

● Other Duties as Assigned:  The COO, CEO or Administrative Coordinator may assign
other duties to the Administrative Assistant as needed.

Knowledge of: 
● Standard office practices, procedures, and equipment
● Record keeping and organization techniques
● Oral and written communication skills
● Interpersonal skills

JMCS Board Packet October 11, 2023

 

23

http://www.johnmuircs.com/


● Correct use of English language including grammar, spelling, punctuation and vocabulary
● Word, Excel and Google Apps

Ability to: 
● Work confidentially with discretion
● Compose correspondence independently
● Complete work with many interruptions and work independently
● Meet schedules and timelines

Requirements: 
● Must provide proof of eligibility to work in the United States
● Must pass Live Scan background check
● Must have valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance
● Prior school office experience preferred

Travel:   
This position may involve light travel for training and meetings. 

Physical Demands: 
● Work is performed while standing, sitting, or walking
● Requires the ability to communicate effectively using speech, vision, and hearing
● Requires the ability to lift, carry, push or pull up to 30 pounds

Location:  
The position is in-person located at JMCS’ administrative office in Grass Valley, Ca. 

Compensation : This is a full time, limited term position ending June 30, 2027, the position 
term may be extended by action of the John Muir Charter Schools Governing Board. $26.16-
$28.17 per hour depending on experience as based on the John Muir Charter Schools At-Will 
Salary Step Schedule H, Column 2: Administrative assistant. Medical, Dental, Vision, and Life 
Insurance benefits are included in the compensation. 

To Apply: Please submit a letter of introduction, resume, and 2 letters of reference to Dawn 
Ryley, Administrative Coordinator at dryley@johnmuircs.com. 

JMCS Board Packet October 11, 2023 24


	A.agenda.10.11.2023
	Action.B.Attachment.#.Minutes 09.13.2023
	Action.C.Attachment.#.Board Vendor History (16)
	Action.D.Attachment.#.New.Termed
	Action.E.attachment.#.Admin.Assist
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



